LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K. CROWE, P.C.
1250 24th STREET, N.W.
SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037

TELEPHONE (202) 263-3640
FAX (202) 263-3641
E-MAIL firm@tkcrowe.com

November 30, 2011

BY ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Attn: International Bureau

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: ALLIANCE TELECOM, INC.; Request for Cancellation of International
Section 214 Authorization

Dear Secretary Dortch:

ALLIANCE TELECOM, INC. (*Alliance”), through its undersigned attorney, hereby
requests cancellation of its International Section 214 Authorization. Alliance is authorized by
the Commission to provide global facilities-based and resale services pursuant to Section 214 of
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (47 U.S.C. § 214)." Alliance no longer serves any
customers pursuant to its Section 214 Authorization, and has ceased providing
telecommunications service.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or require any additional
information.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl Cheng-yi Liu
Counsel for ALLIANCE TELECOM, INC.

Enclosure

cc: Adrienne Downs (adrienne.downs@fcc.gov)

! International Authorizations Granted, Public Notice, File No. ITC-214-20081029-00482, Report No. TEL-01327,
DA 08-2543 (November 20, 2008).



DECLARATION

I. Aamir Retiwalla, certify that I am the Vice President of ALLIANCE TELECOM, INC.
(“Alliance™), and I am authorized to make this certification for Alliance. 1 certify that I have
personal knowledge of the information provided in the letter from Alliance’s attorneys
requesting cancellation of its Section 214 Authorization. Specifically. | certify that Alliance no
longer services any customers. no longer provides telecommunications services, and seeks to
surrender its Section 214 Authorization.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief. \mdcr‘ penalty of perjury. the
foregoing statements are true and correct. Executed on VU7 A Ji !
| |
(Date)
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Aamir Retiwalla
Vice President

Signature:
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